RDC17/23/01 Confirmed



Department of Governance

RESEARCH	DEGREES COMM	1ITTEE
Minutes of	the meeting hel	d 18 April 2018
Present:		Ms M. Daly, Dr L. Gray (Chair), Professor J. Harris, Professor A. Klemm, Dr A. O'Hagan, Professor O. Pahl, Dr B. Stansfield, Professor B. Steves
In attendance:		Ms D. Dickie, Mr P. Woods (Secretary)
Apologies:		Professor A. Boateng, Mr C. Daisley, Dr S. Hagan, Professor D. Harrison, Professor J. Woodburn, Dr K. Halcro, Mr D. Moore,
MINUTES		
017.090	Considered	Minutes of the meeting of the Research Degrees Committee held on 29 November 2017 (RDC17/14/01).
017.091	Resolved	That the minutes be approved as correct record.
MATTERS A	ARISING	
Fees Bench	marking (Arising	on RDCM 017.066)
017.092	Reported	By RDC Secretary that the information required to be redacted of personal data but would be circulated when that was completed.
External ex	aminers fees(Ari	sing on RDCM 017.069)
017.093	Reported	By the Chair that he would write to the Academic Registrar on this matter.
Update On	Research Admini	strator Arrangements (Arising on RDCM 017.073)
017.094	Reported	By the Director of the Graduate School that communications of the new arrangements would be undertaken via the normal Graduate School channels: email; twitter; the Graduate School blog.
Online Sim	ilarity Checking o	f PhD Theses (Arising on RDCM 017.087)
017.095	Reported	By RDC Secretary that the subgroup would be convened to consider this issue.

017.096	Considered	<ol> <li>An update on revised Research Degree Regulations (RDC17/15/01)</li> <li>A review of regulations for PhD by previous published works</li> </ol>
		(RDC17/16/01).
017.097	Reported	By the Secretary that the revised regulations presented were the latest version incorporating amendments by RDC at the 7 February meeting. The previous published works regulations were presented for review for the first time since 2015.
017.098	Discussion	Research Degree Regulations
		Members proposed some minor changes and discussed the appropriate level of experience of viva examination Chairs. Members agreed that whilst it was important to ensure that Chairs were appropriately experienced it was also important not to inadvertently limit the pool of Chairs. It was agreed that an appropriately experienced Chair would have examined at least once and have undertaken the Graduate School training for Chairs.
		A review of regulations for PhD by previous published works
		The regulations for previous published works required a review given the University's governance and structural changes since 2015 when the document was originally approved.
		Members pointed out that the process used to appoint an internal assessor could be streamlined and made more specific e.g. the SPGRT (or nominee) could appoint the assessor.
		Members felt that, in general, enhanced guidance surrounding the kind of publications that could be used for PhD by previous published works would be useful.
		There was also some discussion about the role of the "examining Chair" and whether or not this role was required.
017.099	Resolved	<ol> <li>The Research Degrees Regulations be approved and recommended to University Research Committee subject to the above amendments. (Action: RDC Secretary).</li> <li>That a working group be convened to look at the regulations for PhD by previous published works (Action: Director Graduate</li> </ol>
		<ul><li>School).</li><li>3. That members send any further comments to the Secretary.</li></ul>
REFRESH OF	RDC FORMS	
017.100	Considered	<ol> <li>The updated RDC forms (RDC17/17/01).</li> <li>Yet to be updated RDC forms.</li> </ol>
017.101	Reported	By the Secretary that forms attached to the first paper had been updated

nad not been considered
ed. It was agreed that the about the process and that revious sections had been ted by the SPGRT. It was
Studies to indicate where or examination and give
amination to allow for ale and prevent last
been extensive gree stakeholders earlier se would be factored into The majority of the out she highlighted areas
vas agreed that PGRT sign of School resources) was
draw students at this t was questioned as to Aembers discussed ct Hesa statistics. The a return was not time- ates were separate and
to be appropriate.
ne forms be revisited at the e Secretary.

PGR STUDE	NT POLICIES	
017.106	Considered	1. Baseline data for update to PGR Student Maternity Policy ( <b>RDC17/19/01</b> ).
		<ol> <li>Review of PGR Students' Admissions Policy (RDC17/20/01).</li> <li>Review of PGR Students' Attendance Policy (RDC17/21/01).</li> </ol>
017.107	Reported	By the Director of the Graduate School that the Maternity Stipend recommendations were being brought to RDC to seek its endorsement.
017.108	Discussion	Members were supportive of the principles and the paper was considered to provide clear recommendations and an outline of best practice.
		Members sought to clarify that this would apply to all students whose income was related to their studies. The Director of the Graduate School stated this was the case and explained that exceptions would be where external funders provided maternity cover. There would be top up provision by the University if this provision was less than that of the University.
		Members asked for clarification about the funding for putting this into practice. The Director of the Graduate School clarified that the proposal was that this would be centrally funded.
017.109	Resolved	<ol> <li>That the recommendations be endorsed.</li> <li>That members forward any comments on the PGRS Admissions and Attendance Policies to the Secretary.</li> </ol>
AOB – Unsa	atisfactory progre	
017.110	Reported	By Director of the Graduate School that she been made aware of a number of cases where students were reporting a breakdown of relationships with supervisors contributing to progress reviews and potential withdrawal.
017.111	Resolved	That the cases be reviewed for wider implications (Action: Chair RDC, Director Graduate School, RDC Secretary).
PRES UPDA	TE	
017.112	Received	An update on PRES by the Director of the Graduate School (REC17/27/01).
ARRANGEN	IENTS FOR IDEN	TIFYING RESEARCH PARTICIPANTS
017.113	Received	Clarification of the arrangements established by the Research Ethics Subcommittee for identifying research project participants from student cohorts ( <b>RESC17/03/01</b> ).
RESEARCH	DEGREE EXAM A	PPROVALS & AWARDS
017.114	Received	A record of examinations and awards ratified since the previous meeting of RDC (RDC17/21/01).
RESEARCH	PROGRESSION A	ND AWARDS BOARDS
017.115	Received:	The confirmed minutes of: <b>1</b> SHIS PGR PAR 24th May 2017 (SHISRPAR/16/90)
		1. SHLS PGR PAB 24th May 2017 (SHLSRPAB/16/90).

	2. SHLS PGR PAB 22nd November 2017 (SHLSRPAB/17/27).

Common/Senate/RDC/minutes/18April2018